From: DataSpace Consult [system@dataspaceconsult.co.uk]

Sent: - 18 June 2015 13:40
To: Planning
Subject: Comments Added: 31 Salisbury Square Hatfield AL9 5JD

Dear Development
Please be aware that comments have been added to the following application:

Application Details:

Application ID: S6/2015/1034/MA - Mr M Peacock Application Owner: Welwyn & Hatfield
Borough Council(Development Management Officer) . ' :
Applicant: Mr A Biddle .

Location: 31 Salisbury Square Hatfield AL9 5]D Deadline Date: 10/07/2015 00:00:00
Description: Change of use from existing offices (B1l) to six residential dwellings (C3),
extension and conversion of existing loft space to one dwelling and erection of new block
in existing car park to provide th Comment Added:

Commented By: paul.widdicombe@hatfield-herts.gov.uk

Comment: Hatfield Town Council express concern that the application fails to provide any
car parking spaces in the proposals. In fact the application loses the 5 car parking
spaces that are currently on the site. '

0ld Hatfield is particularly short on car parking and a proposal to create dwellings
without car parking spaces was not considered appropriate by the Town Council Planning

_ Committee.

Please click the following link to review these comments:

http://www.consultlive.co.uk/index.aspx?appID=14516

Any reply to this email will be logged against the consultation.

If you have problems with this link, please email the Consult-Live help team -
helpdesk@resolutiondm.com quoting reference: EMO04
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